

Wade Isaacson

📍 New Salem, ND Supervisor - Renewable Energy ☎ 701-843-6130

DETAILS

1101 N 8th Street
New Salem, ND 58563
wisaacson@allete.com
701-226-2144

SKILLS

Project Management
Easement Acquisition
Fee Title Research
MS Office: Excel
ARC-GIS

PROFILE

Experienced and self-motivated Supervisor bringing forth a varied utilities background focused on achieving the right results the right way. A proven track record of working collaboratively with team members to achieve goals safely and on time. Experience in in directing right-of-way acquisition for large scale projects including Wind Generation, rural FTTH FTTP, and Transmission & Distribution.

EMPLOYMENT

Sr. Property & Right-of-Way Agent

ALLETE Renewable Resources, Inc. - North Dakota Operations - New Salem
January 2012 — Present

- Supervise the activities of Property & Right-of-Way Agent II
- Easement acquisition for Bison Wind Energy Center Phase 4
- Management of right-of-way for a 250 segment of 230 kV DC T-Line in ND and MN
- Manage annual Option and Easement payments for over 300 participating landowners
- Conduct fee-surface title research for ALLETE company wind projects
- Manage landowner data base encompassing over 150,000 acres in south-central ND

Property & Right-of-Way Agent

ALLETE Renewable Resources, Inc. - North Dakota Operations - New Salem
June 2010 — December 2011

- Acquire Wind Options and Easements for Bison Wind Energy Center phases 1, 2 & 3
- Conduct fee-surface title reaserch for Minnesota Power's wind projects
- Management of right-of-way for a 250 segment of 230 kV DC T-Line in ND and MN
- Resolve crop and land damage claims resulting from wind related development
- Manage annual Option and Easement payments for over 600 participating landowners

Right-of-Way Agent

Finley Engineering - Bismarck, ND
June 2008 — May 2010

- Acquire Easements for multiple client right-of-way projects
- Conduct fee-surface title reaserch for 600 mile rural telecom FTTH FTTP project
- Resolve crop and land damage claims
- Manage data base for multiple client right-of-way projects

EDUCATION

Minot State University - Minot, ND

B.A. Business Administration - May 1987

- Hummanities Concentration
- Graphic Arts Concentration
- Dean's List